Open Agenda , oK .

Council
Dulwich Community Council
Agenda
Thursday 15 September 2011
7.00 pm
Dulwich Library, 368 Lordship Lane, London SE22 8NB

Membership
Councillor Lewis Robinson (Chair)
Councillor Robin Crookshank Hilton (Vice-Chair)
Councillor James Barber
Councillor Toby Eckersley
Councillor Helen Hayes
Councillor Jonathan Mitchell
Councillor Michael Mitchell
Councillor Rosie Shimell
Councillor Andy Simmons
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting
Annie Shepperd l 4
Chief Executive ‘

Date: Tuesday 6 September 2011

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER

Order of Business

Item Title
No.

1.  INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME
2. APOLOGIES

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members are asked to declare any interest or dispensation and the nature
of that interest or dispensation which they may have in any of the items
under consideration at this meeting.



Item No. Title

4,

ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent
business being admitted to the agenda.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 4 - 13)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 8 June
2011.

MAIN BUSINESS
DEPUTATION REQUEST (Pages 14 - 15)

The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions.
e To hear a deputation from the South Southwark Business Association
(SSBA) about the proposed crossings on Lordship Lane, London

SEZ22, its impact on parking, loss of local business, and the need in
relation to public safety.

COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS

There will be announcements on the following:

e Cemeteries consultation — Borough wide.

e Democracy commission second phase, review of community councils.

e Local Implementation Plan — local transport schemes for the area.

o Cleaner Greener Safer Scheme, programme funding 2012 — 2021.

e Veolia Environmental Services, there will also be an information stall
on changes to the refuse and recycling service for kerbside properties

and to announce the opening of the new recycling facility at the Old
Kent Road in 2012.

COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATES

Presentation from the Safer Neighbourhoods Teams.

Time

7.10 pm

7.20 pm

7.30 pm



Item No. Title

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

EAST DULWICH CORRIDOR SCHEME - LORDSHIP LANE (Pages 16 -
39)

Members to consider the report on the transport improvements scheme
which is to improve pedestrian accessibility particularly around East
Dulwich station.

PUBLIC REALM UPDATE ON HIGHWAYS AND LIGHTING SCHEMES

To discuss the highway and lighting schemes from the devolved budget
last year.

PRELIMINARY FLOOD (AND SURFACE WATER) RISK ASSESSMENT

A short presentation from officers in Public Realm. Copies of the
Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment document will be available at the
meeting.

SOUTHWARK GAS NETWORKS

Representatives of Southwark Gas Networks will provide a short
presentation.

LIBRARY REVIEW SERVICE - PRESENTATION

To discuss feedback on survey and comments on library provision in the
Borough.

The community council would like to receive further input from residents,
asking for their ideas and information gathering.

BREAK AT 8.40 PM

Opportunity for residents to talk to Councillors and Officers during the
break.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Page 40)

This is an opportunity for public questions addressed to the chair.

Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any
matter in relation to which the Council has powers or duties.

Response may be supplied in writing following the meeting.

Time

7.35 pm

7.45 pm

7.50 pm

8.00 pm

8.10 pm

8.50 pm



Item No. Title

15.

16.

17.

18.

GROVE VALE FIRST AND SECOND STAGE PARKING
CONSULTATION (Pages 41 - 47)

Presentation on Grove Vale controlled parking zone (CPZ) Consultation.

Maps on the controlled parking zones will be available at the meeting.

AFFORDABLE HOUSING SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING GUIDANCE -
CONSULTATION

There will be a short officer presentation on the draft SPD and details of
the timetable for consultation. People will have an opportunity submit their
views.

LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 48 - 53)

Executive function

Members to consider the local parking amendments set out in the agenda.

CLEANER GREENER SAFER - REALLOCATION OF FUNDS (Pages 54
- 57)

Executive function

Members to consider the above report.

Date: Tuesday 6 September 2011

Time

8.50 pm

9.00 pm

9.05 pm

9.15 pm



Agenda Annex

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

CONTACT: Beverley Olamijulo, Constitutional Officer, Tel: 020 7525
7234 or email: beverley.olamijulo@southwark.gov.uk
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk

ACCESS TO INFORMATION

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information.

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. For
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services,
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact
the Constitutional Officer.

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least
three working days before the meeting.

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the
meeting.

DEPUTATIONS

Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.

For a large print copy of this pack,
please telephone 020 7525 7234.



Dulwich Community Council

Language Needs

If you would like information on the Community Councils translated into your
language please telephone 020 7525 7234 or visit the officers at 160 Tooley
Street, London SE1 2TZ

Spanish:

Necesidades de Idioma
Si usted desea informacion sobre los Municipios de la Comunidad traducida a
su idioma por favor llame al 020 7525 7234 o visite a los oficiales de 160 Tooley
Street, Londres SE1 2TZ

Portuguese:

Necessidades de Linguagem

Se vocé gostaria de informagéo sobre Community Councils (Concelhos
Comunitarios) traduzida para sua lingua, por favor, telefone para 020 7525 7234
ou visite os oficiais em 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ

Arabic:
Z\.eg.ﬂ Glalada)
izl Gl\ lgiaa yiyg alasd) Ole genall u,uﬂ;..« O Glaglaa GJL d}...a;j\ 63 Qe i il 1)
Tooley Street 160 & wiSall 3l 51 020 7525 7234 :ailed) 8 50 Jlaiyi sla )
SE1 2TZ London

French:

Besoins de Langue

Si vous désirez obtenir des renseignements sur les Community Councils traduits
dans votre langue, veuillez appeler le 020 7525 7234 ou allez voir nos agents a
160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ

Bengali :

O{Id AWTad

arfer afe facrd s SHSaE T18RE ™ o (1w v1a oreca 020 7525 7234 ag
crra od @4t 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ fowmam Frar wfeaced e ot

P



Yoruba:

Awon Kosemani Fun Ede

Bi o ba nfe alayé kikin I'ori awon igbimd Awujo ti a se ayipada si ede abinibi re,
jowo te wa 'aago si ori nomba vyi i : 020 7525 7234 tabi ki o yo ju si awon 0sigé
Osisé ni ojulé 160 Tooley Street , London SE1 2TZ .

Turkish:

Dil ihtiyaclari

Eger Community Councils (Toplum Meclisleri) ile ilgili bilgilerin kendi ana dilinize
cevrilmesini istiyorsaniz, lutfen 020 7525 7234 numarali telefonu arayiniz veya
160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ adresindeki memurlari ziyaret ediniz.

Krio:

Na oose language you want

If you lek for sabi all tin but Community Council na you yone language, do ya
telephone 020 7525 7234 or you kin go talk to dee officesr dem na 160 Tooley
Treet, London SE1 2TZ.



Agenda ltem 5

outhoreeK.

Council

DULWICH COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MINUTES of the Dulwich Community Council held on Wednesday 8 June 2011 at 7.00
pm at Christ Church, 263 Barry Road, London SE22 0JT

PRESENT: Councillor Lewis Robinson (Chair)
Councillor Robin Crookshank Hilton (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Jonathan Mitchell
Councillor Rosie Shimell
Councillor Andy Simmons

OFFICER Ray Boyce (Head Of Older People Services)
SUPPORT: Abdullahi Mohamed-Ilbrahim (Neighbourhood Co-ordinator -
Dulwich)

David Farnham (Public Realm Design Quality Manager)

Grace Semakula (Community Council Development Officer-
Camberwell & Dulwich)

Gerald Gohler (Constitutional Officer)

INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME
The chair welcomed councillors, members of the public and officers to the meeting.
APOLOGIES

There were apologies for absence from Councillors James Barber, Toby Eckersley,
Helen Hayes and Michael Mitchell; and for lateness from Councillors Jonathan Mitchell
and Andy Simmons.

DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS
There were none.
ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

The chair announced that the meeting had received an urgent and late deputation
1

Dulwich Community Council - Wednesday 8 June 2011




request by residents of Holmdene Avenue regarding parking charges;
and that late and urgent reports had been received for the following agenda items:

e Item 10 - Dulwich Community Council Fund for 2011
¢ |tem 13 - Remedial works in Red Post Hill, reallocation of CGS funding.

MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING

AGREED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 28 April 2011 be agreed as an accurate record
of that meeting, and signed by the chair.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)

AGREED:

That the meeting hear a deputation submitted by residents of Holmdene Avenue
regarding the proposed increase in controlled parking zone (CPZ) charges.

The spokesperson for the deputation explained that residents were concerned that
Southwark Council was considering increasing the parking fees in Holmdene Avenue
for the following year. Parking fees had only been introduced there in January 2011,
and it was unfair that the council was proposing an increase already. Furthermore, the
council had not sought the views of residents on this proposal. The undersigned
residents strongly objected to this proposal and urged Councillor Barrie Hargrove, the
cabinet member responsible, to reconsider. They also sought an assurance that they
would be consulted and their views would be given due weight before any changes
were made to the parking fees in Holmdene Avenue.

Councillors discussed the council’s proposed increases in parking charges and the two
options which had been consulted on. One of them comprised a flat increase in parking
charges for all residents permits, the other proposal was to introduce charges based on
vehicle emissions. The chair commented that he felt the CO2 based system of charges
was unfair to people on low incomes with old cars, and did not address the fact that
some areas in Dulwich Community Council used off-street parking which was free.
Councillors reminded residents that putting in place and policing CPZs cost money, and
the parking charges were part of paying for them.

ACTION: The chair to write to Councillor Barrie Hargrove, cabinet member for
transport, environment and recycling, to support the deputation, and to ask for a
response on the impact of increased charges on residents who cannot afford a new car,
and the insufficient nature of the consultation on the increase.

The meeting heard calls for 20mph zones to be abolished and for free parking to be
introduced. Councillors said that the council sometimes gave conflicting environmental

2

Dulwich Community Council - Wednesday 8 June 2011




messages. Arguments were heard that in order to deter commuters from parking in the
area, parking regulations only needed to be enforced 1 hour a day, and savings could
be made by reducing the number of wardens. This should be remembered when the
parking contract was up for renewal.

CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COMMUNITY PRESENTATIONS

At this point Councillor Jonathan Mitchell joined the meeting.

The chair explained that an agreement had been reached between the parties for the
chair to rotate each year. He continued by saying that he had a clear agenda for the
community council for the coming year, including:

e No more powerpoint presentations
e Using the community council to give a voice to this part of the borough, in view
of the difficult decisions which would be made at Tooley Street

The chair made the following announcements:

o The next themed debate at council assembly on the 6 July 2011 was Sport and
Young People. This would provide an opportunity for residents to voice their
opinions.

e Review of the library service: There was a consultation about the library service
currently being conducted. This would be included on the agenda for the
September meeting of the community council. The chair said that residents and
councillors would make their views clear that they value the area’s three
libraries Dulwich, Grove Vale and Kingswood.

e The Democracy Commission was a cross-party group of councillors tasked with
bringing the council closer to residents and making it more accountable to them
and more connected with their concerns. The second phase of the Democracy
Commission, involved a review of the eight community councils and would
include: looking at ways to make savings, discussing what community councils
currently do and how this could be improved, and identifying what residents
particularly value about community councils. The Democracy Commission was
seeking the views of local people as part of this review. Residents were
encouraged to fill in the questionnaires provided and to return them to officers at
their local community councils by Monday 29 August 2011 or to email them to
democracy@southwark.gov.uk

e Dulwich Leisure Centre: £6.2 million was allocated to completely upgrade the
building and facilities whilst preserving and enhancing the historical features. On
Saturday 25 June visitors would see the completion of the centre refurbishment,
now inclusive to all.

Dulwich Community Council - Wednesday 8 June 2011




COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATES

PS Turnbull from East Dulwich Safer Neighbourhoods Team (SNT) gave feedback
about his team’s priorities and activities. He also reported back that a colleague in
village ward had been run over by a car, and was currently off sick. He reminded the
meeting that Superintendent Cheryl Burden had been at the previous meeting to ask for
feedback on how the public would like to interact with the police. This consultation had
been extended to 12 June 2011. He said that the response rate in the south of the
borough had been one of the highest in London.

His team were leading on revisiting neighbourhood watch schemes which had been
somewhat overshadowed since the advent of the Safer Neighbourhoods Teams. The
other priorities of the team were dealing with burglaries and parking around schools.

The meeting expressed their good wishes for the injured SNT officer in Village ward.
Questions were raised about what would happen to East Dulwich police station, as
residents had difficulties in getting the police to see them. There was a discussion
about an alternative home for East Dulwich SNT. Councillors reminded the meeting that
they had asked to work closely with the police, and would be defending services in
Dulwich. A resident said that there should be a face-to-face reporting facility, which was
what people preferred, especially on Saturdays. The fact that there was a police station
in the area deterred crime.

A resident said that the areas in front of schools should get a zig-zag rather than a
yellow line, and that this needed to be enforced. PS Turnbull said that road
enforcement was necessary as well as communicating with parents. In answer to a
question from the floor, PS Turnbull said that there was no mystery shopping, but there
was a process of calling people back randomly to check they had received a good
service from the police. He went to explain that there was no statutory target for waiting
times to speak to the police. At Dulwich, there were currently only two counter staff
which meant they were stretched because of other commitments such as 999 calls.

The chair said that councillors would take these comments to future meetings with the
police, and that members wanted to be kept in the loop about volunteer programmes
and school parking enforcement issue.

PS Turnbull responded that there was a schools officer in his team now, who would be
speaking to schools about the vehicle obstructions, and educating parents.

THE FUTURE OF HOLMHURST DAY CENTRE

Ray Boyce, Head of Older People Services, informed the meeting about the latest
developments around Holmhurst Day Centre which provided day care mostly for older
people with dementia. He went on to say that closing a centre was always a sad and
difficult decision, which had been taken in light of the council’s grants having been cut.
The attendees at Holmhurst, which had not run at full capacity and was expensive to
run, would be transferred to the Fred Francis centre. This was nearby, had spare
capacity for the former attendees of Holmhurst, and was able to offer Sunday opening.
The closure had been decided after consultation with service users and carers. It
ensured that no one was missing out. New arrangements would also include personal

4

Dulwich Community Council - Wednesday 8 June 2011




10.

budgets, so some services could be delivered away in people’s homes.

The chair expressed his concern that when the budget papers were published, the
closure of the centre had been included, while the consultation had still been in
progress. This had upset residents. He asked about the capacity of the Fred Francis
centre in future years, what would happen to the specialist team and cases from SLAM
(South London and Maudsley) Trust, and whether the needs of those attending
Holmhurst were matched by the services offered at Fred Francis. He went on to ask
whether the money from the sale of Holmhurst would be reinvested in the Fred Francis
centre.

Ray Boyce said that the information had been published as part of the budgeting
process and had been out of the hands of his team. The council had a very good
relationship with SLAM who were considering relocating their specialist services
currently housed on the first floor at Holmhurst to Fred Francis. Fred Francis would
ideally also be improved, but this would probably not be possible straightaway. He was
unable to say what would happen to the capital receipts from the sale of Holmhurst, but
said he would like to see more community based services and assisted housing.

Residents pointed out that because of the transferees from Holmhurst, there may not
be any capacity at Fred Francis in the future, and that many whose care needs were
not caused by severe dementia would not receive care. This would be made worse by
the fact that many voluntary sector organisations had had their grants cut, and would
not be able to pick up any slack.

Ray Boyce responded that the criteria for receiving care were nationally agreed ones.
He went on to explain that services had to look at how they were delivered, and cited
the example of St Christopher’'s hospice who had managed to expand their hours of
operation by changing their model of service delivery. Creative solutions were needed.

There was a discussion about personal budgets, and concerns were raised about the
size of these budgets, the falling levels of service they may produce and the fact that
dementia sufferers would need support from someone else in order to manage their
budgets. Ray said that personal budgets were an important issue and he offered to
come back to a future meeting to talk about them.

An idea was floated to use the revenue from the sale of the centre to create a new hub
for older people’s services on the site of Dulwich hospital.

The chair summarised that he was disappointed at the way the consultation had been

handled and that concerns remained about whether Fred Francis centre was adequate
for future demand.

DULWICH COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND 2011

Executive Function
AGREED:

That the following amounts of Dulwich Community Council funding (2011/2012) be
5

Dulwich Community Council - Wednesday 8 June 2011




allocated to:

Organisation
Goose Green PTA

The Vale Residents
Association

Dulwich Milan Association

East Dulwich Community
Centre

East Dulwich Community
Centre

Gumboots Community
Nursery

Christ Church. Bread of Life
Project

Dulwich Helpline
Pioneer African Caribbean
over 50s Group

African Education Needs
Network

Upland Road Neighbours

Redthread Youth Ltd

Dulwich Going Greener

Delawyk Residents
Management Org. Ltd

South London Women Artists

Dulwich Park Friends

The Dulwich Society

Name of activity Allocation
Making Maths Fun £500
The Vale Residents Summer Social £650
Event
Eid.& Christmas £400
Open Day at the Centre £450
Freedom After 50 £450
Gumboots Community Nursery £300
Improved building relaunch
“Just Jamboree’ £400
Life on the edge day out and £500
community engagement
Celebrating Diversity Event in East £400
Dulwich
Early understanding of Autism and £250
other spectrum Disorders
Upland Road Street Party £250
Reinventing local youth club £500
Energy Monitor Loan Scheme £700
Day Trip/Outing £250
Series of development talks and £450
exhibitions
Dulwich Park Fair £900
Restoration of ancient hedgerow in £500
Gallery Road

6

Dulwich Community Council - Wednesday 8 June 2011




1.

Burbage Road Residents
Association

Dulwich General Gymnastics
Club

Millwall Community Scheme

Sydenham Hill T&RA

Kingswood Network

Caribb Youth & Community
Assoc.

Southwark CAB
Croxted Road T&RA
Croxted Road T&RA
New leaf path

Dulwich Festival

PUBLIC REALM CONSULTATION: ON YOUR STREET, YOUR SAY

10

Communication Initiative

To provide one more term of
gymnastics

Millwall Street Pro [Summer 2011]
Community Fun Day

Kingswood Community Festival

Pynners Close Family Day Fun
2011

Making the most of your money
Croxted After School Project
Coach Trip

Community Planting Day

The Dulwich Festival

£500

£250

£1,000
£750

£1,000

£500

£750
£500
£690
£500

£710

David Farnham, Public Realm Design Quality Manager, presented the consultation and
conducted a quick poll of attendees about the options included in his presentation.

These were as follows:

Issue 1: Footway materials in Dulwich

1. Asphalt (blacktop)

2. Gravel dressed asphalt
3. Self-binding gravel

4. Concrete slab paving

4
2
1
20+

Issue 2: Level surfaces and shared surfaces

Q2a Crossings

a. pedestrians 'cross where they like' 0
b. easy crossings, but not everywhere 18

c. restricted crossing points

Q2b Curbs
a. raised curbs

6

17
7

Dulwich Community Council - Wednesday 8 June 2011




12.

11

b. no difference in level 4

Q2c Appearance of surfaces
a. different 17
b. the same 1

Q2d Possible mixed use of streets
a. pedestrians at the edge of street 14
b. mixed use of street 0

Issue 3: Cycle tracks on footways and footpaths

Q3a Cycling on footways
a. cyclists on the road only 2
b. cyclists generally on road,

on footways at dangerous points 15
c. general dual use of footways 2

Q3b Cycle tracks
a. adjacent use 15
b. shared use 2

Issue 4: Providing more seating in streets and other public places

a. regular intervals 5
b. seating only where appropriate 9
c. only minimal seating

The chair asked how viable all these options were given the council’s tight financial
situation.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

The chair said a public question had been received in writing regarding the number of
estate agents in Lordship Lane. The questioner had expressed their fear that the trend
of attracting a large number of individually owned and run businesses was being
reversed. At one time there had been concern over the number of cafes and
restaurants opening on Lordship Lane, and a ruling had been introduced that not more
than 50% of premises should be occupied by catering, with 50% for retail. The
questioner had also explained that by “retail” the planners had probably meant shops
rather than estate agents, and had called for restrictions to be placed on the number of
estate agents. There was a discussion about whether a saturation point had been
reached with regards to the number of estate agents on Lordship Lane.

ACTION: Planning department to address the points raised above and to report back to
a future meeting in relation to Lordship Lane, and all shopping parades in the Dulwich
Community Council area.

Dulwich Community Council - Wednesday 8 June 2011




13.

12

A local trader complained that the traders on Norwood Road had been promised that
parking on the pavement would be extended to 1-hour-parking from the current half
hour parking. He asked why this had not been done.

ACTION: Parking section to report back to the next meeting.

A resident praised the work of the “New Leaf Path” organisation, which had been
awarded Community Council funding.

CLEANER GREENER SAFER PROJECT FOR RED POST HILL

Executive Function

The meeting heard from a local resident who explained the background to the
consultation and its outcome from the perspective of many residents in Red Post Hill.
She expressed her concern that the consultation report seemed to imply that 50%
participation was required for the consultation to be regarded as valid, i.e. any turnout
of under 50% would automatically be a vote for the status quo. She criticised that this
had not been made clear to residents, and that if it had, the turnout would have been
higher.

The chair said that officers should take this criticism on board, and said that the
Democracy Commission would be informed of this.

At this point Councillor Andy Simmons joined the meeting.

AGREED:

e That councillors wish to proceed with the following traffic calming works in Red Post
Hill, following public consultation:

Option 3

To replace three sets of cushions with pedestrian refuge islands, and replace
the one set south of the junction with Casino Avenue with a pedestrian island on
the existing raised zebra crossing.

e That this to include the changes immediately south of the raised pedestrian
crossing at the junction of Casino Avenue and Red Post Hill only if resources allow.

e That the set of cushions outside 82/84 Red Post Hill be removed and not replaced.

AGREED:

That identified underspend from Village ward Cleaner, Greener, Safer (CGS) funds can
be reallocated to the Red Post Hill scheme to meet any underspend where possible.

9

Dulwich Community Council - Wednesday 8 June 2011




13

Meeting ended at 9.40 pm

CHAIR:

DATED:

10

Dulwich Community Council - Wednesday 8 June 2011




14

Agenda ltem 6

Item No. Classification: Date: Meeting Name:

6. Open 15 September 2011 Dulwich  Community
Council

Report title: Deputation Request - South Southwark

Business Association

Ward(s) or groups affected: East Dulwich

From: Strategic Director of Communities, Law &
Governance

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the Dulwich Community Council consider a deputation from the South

Southwark Business Association in respect of proposed crossings on Lordship
Lane, its impact on parking, loss of local business, and the need in relation to
public safety.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.

A deputation has been submitted by a representative of the South Southwark
Business Association to the Dulwich Community Council. A deputation can be
submitted by a person of any age who lives, works or studies in Southwark.
Deputations must relate to matters which the council has powers or duties or
which affects Southwark.

The topic of the deputation will be the proposed crossings on Lordship Lane, its
impact on parking, loss of local business, and the need in relation to public
safety.

At the meeting, the spokesperson for the deputation will be invited to speak
up to five minutes on the subject matter. The community council will debate
the deputation and at the conclusion of the deputation the chair will seek the
consent of councillors to debate the subject. Councillors may move motions
and amendments without prior notice if the subject does not relate to a report
on the agenda. The meeting can decide to note the deputation or provide
support if requested to do so. The community council shall not take any
formal decision(s) on the subject raised unless a report is on the agenda

Any relevant resource or community impact issues will be contained in the
comments of the strategic director.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

6.

The deputation shall consist of no more than six persons, including the
spokesperson.

Only one member of the deputation shall be allowed to address the
meeting, her or his speech being limited to five minutes.

Councillors may ask questions of the deputation, which shall be answered
by their spokesperson or any member of the deputation nominated by her




15

or him for up to five minutes at the conclusion of the spokesperson’s

address.

9. If more than one deputation is to be heard in respect of one subject there
shall be no debate until each deputation has been presented.
The monitoring officer shall, in writing, formally communicate the decision
of the meeting to the person who submitted the request for the deputation

to be received.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Comments of the Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure

10. A report relating to this subject is contained elsewhere on the agenda.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers

Held At

Contact

Business Association

Deputation from South Southwark

160 Tooley Street,
London SE1P 5LX

Beverley Olamijulo
020 7525 7234

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer Alexa Coates, Principal Constitutional Officer

Report Author Beverley Olamijulo, Constitutional Officer

Version Final

Dated 5 September 2011

Key Decision? No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET
MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments included

Strategic Director of Communities, Law| No

& Governance

No

Finance Director

No

No

Strategic Director
Environment and Leisure

of

No

No

Date final report sent to the Community Councils Team

5 September 2011




16

Agenda ltem 9

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
9. Open 15 September 2011 Dulwich Community Council
Report title: East Dulwich Corridor Scheme — Lordship Lane
Ward(s) or groups East Dulwich Ward
affected:
From: Head of Public Realm

RECOMMENDATION(S)

1.

It is recommended that the Community Council advise the Cabinet member of their
preference for the proposed implementation of the Lordship Lane elements of the
project.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.

East Dulwich Corridor scheme is part of the Transport for London programme
of transport improvements.

The scheme objectives were to improve pedestrian accessibility particularly to
East Dulwich station, reduce vehicle speeds and improve public realm and
pedestrian accessibility and amenity in Grove Vale and northern part of
Lordship Lane.

The scheme is to be delivered over 2 financial years with approved funding of
£100,000 for 2010-11 and £400,000 for 2011-12. Grove Vale works formed
the first half of the scheme and Lordship Lane the second half.

Grove Vale and Lordship Lane are part of the Strategic Road Network and
therefore, approval is required from Transport for London for any proposed
changes to the highway.

There is an identified need for improved pedestrian crossing facilities in
Lordship Lane following a walking audit in 2007 however in previous years
proposals for zebra crossings have not been agreed with Transport for
London.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

7.

Initial designs were prepared for Lordship Lane that sought to balance the needs of
pedestrians with the desire to retain car parking and support local businesses.

A meeting was arranged between South Southwark Business Association (SSBA),
ward members and officers to discuss the proposals. The meeting was requested by
SSBA. SSBA'’s principle concern is the loss of parking so the design was further
modified to reduce the loss of parking spaces to a minimum and it was agreed that



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

17

any parking lost was to be mitigated by providing additional parking in the vicinity.
The proposed design includes three main elements:

Raised table across East Dulwich Grove at junction with Lordship Lane

Signal controlled ‘puffin’ crossing across Lordship Lane immediately to the south of
East Dulwich Grove

Raised signal controlled ‘puffin’ crossing across Lordship Lane outside the Co-
operative supermarket

The total loss of parking/loading due to the 2 new signalised crossings will be 12 car
spaces. 13 replacement facilities in the locality have been identified.

6 car parking spaces will be created by reducing the zigzag marking at the existing
crossing between Chesterfield Grove and North Cross Road. The zigzags will be
reduced on the downstream side of the crossing.

2 car spaces will be created by reducing the existing double yellow line restrictions
outside Barclays south of Ashbourne Grove.

2 new car space will be created in Matham Grove. 1 additional space will be created
in North Cross Road and new loading bay for 2 vehicles will be created in Frogley
Road.

There will be net gain of one vehicle space as a result of installing the 2 new
signalised pedestrian crossings.

TfL have approved both the proposed signals and completed their design.

Consultation documents were sent to 450 residents in the vicinity of the proposed
crossing and the statutory consultees eg emergency services. Consultation period
was from 14 May 2011 to 6 June 2011. The consultation document and the area of
consultation were approved by Cabinet Member for Transport, Environment and
Recycling and the ward members.

There was over 70% majority in favor of the proposals. The results of the
consultation are included in Appendix 1

Pedestrian counts covering the EDG junction shows that a controlled crossing there
would potentially serve several hundred pedestrians on a typical day. The same
survey also showed that approximately 40% of pedestrian crossing movements
resulted in significant conflict with motor vehicles on a typical day. It is anticipated
that this level of risk is likely to make people less willing to cross Lordship Lane
unless it is absolutely necessary for them to do so - particularly those who
experience mobility difficulties. The issues would be same for the proposed crossing
near Ashbourne Road.

TfL have very stringent criteria for any new signals on the SRN and the applications
for both the proposed signals have met their criteria and the designs have been
completed.

Research done for TfL in 2002-4 shows that pedestrians spend as much if not more
in town centres as car drivers. This is supported in the recent government white



18

paper on local transport (Creating Growth, Cutting Carbon — January 2011).

21. Funding was approved in previous years for a controlled crossing in Lordship Lane
however, due to objections from TfL Buses and Businesses in Lordship Lane the
proposed zebra was not installed. If the scheme is not delivered this year TfL may
not approve funding for the scheme in the future.

Policy implications

22. The proposals will improve facilities for pedestrians and are in line with the
following Policies within the Transport Plan —

Policy 1.8 - Improve the walking environment and ensure that people have the
information and confidence to use it.

Policy 2.3 - Promote and encourage sustainable travel choices in the borough

Policy 3.3 - Prioritise investment in our town centres

Policy 4.1 - Promote active lifestyles

Policy 4.2 — Create places that people can enjoy

Policy 5.1- Improve safety on our roads and to help make all modes of transport safer
Policy 6.1 - Make our streets more accessible for pedestrians

Policy 7.1 - Maintain and improve the existing road network making the best use of it
through careful management and considered improvements

Community impact statement

23. Any changes to crossing facilities in Lordship Lane will impact the local community
and Businesses. Research indicates that improving pedestrian facilities is likely to
improve the shopping environment and increase trade.

Resource implications

24. £400,000 of LIP funding was allocated for these works. This is external grant funding

from Transport for London and is ringfenced to delivery of transport improvements.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact

Traffic Survey Dept of Regeneration Simon Phillips, 020
and Neighborhoods, 160 |7525 5542
Tooley Street




19

APPENDICES

No. Title
Appendix 1 Consultation Result Analysis and Report
AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer

Des Waters, Head of Public Realm

Report Author | Matthew Hill, Public Realm Programme Manager
Version | Final
Dated | 26 August 2011
Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments included
Strategic Director of Communities, Law No No
& Governance
Finance Director No No
Cabinet Member for Yes Yes
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 5 September 2011




20

APPENDIX 1

Consultation Analysis and Report

East Dulwich Public Realm &
Pedestrian Access Scheme

Consultation Report
Produced for:

South Camberwell Ward Councillors: Peter John, Stephen
Govier, Veronica Ward; East Dulwich Ward Councillors:
James Barber, Jonathan Mitchell, Rosie Shimell; Clir Barry
Hargrove Cabinet Member for Transport, Environment and
Recycling.

17" June 2011

Prepared by
Andres Antury
Project Engineer

PO BOX 64529
London

SE1P 5LX

UK

T 020 7525 5553
E andres.antury@southwark.gov.uk



21

Document Control Sheet

Project Title East Dulwich Public Realm and Station Access Scheme
Report Title Consultation Report

Revision

Status Draft

Control Date 17" June 2011

Record of Issue

Issue Status Author Date Check Date Authorised Date

1 I A. Antury Anil Apte Anil Apte
Distribution
Organisation Contact Copies

London Borough of Southwark | Qassim Kazaz/Anil Apte

Contents

Document Control Sheet ... ——— 5
CONLENLES.....coiiiiiiicir e —————————— 6
1.  Introduction & Methodology........cceeuciiiiiiiiiiiccr e 7
List of statutory consultees and stakeholders.............. Error! Bookmark not defined.
2. ReSUIS...ccooii i —————— 10
B R~ 11 [ 14T T 14
Appendix A - Consultation Materials 7

Appendix B - Tabulated Responses and Comments 15



22

1. Introduction & Methodology

Southwark Council is proposing to improve pedestrian accessibility, particularly to improve
pedestrian crossing facilities in Lordship Lane shopping area.

The proposed measures include the construction of raised entry treatment in East Dulwich
Grove at its junction with Lordship Lane, a new signal controlled crossing in Lordship Lane
next to its junction with Crawthew Grove and a raised signal controlled pedestrian crossing
in Lordship Lane next to the supermarket Co-operative.

The funding for this project has been made available from TfL funding for 2011/12.

In order to establish levels of public opinion about the scheme, a public consultation has
been undertaken, which asked residents, businesses and stakeholders whether they
support or oppose the measures. The consultation also gave the public an opportunity to
add general comments and communicate their opinions about the proposals; and to
contact the design team directly by phone and email.

A consultation letter, questionnaire and the proposed scheme drawings were sent to
statutory stakeholders and to 450 local residents and businesses in and around the area
for the proposed scheme as shown on the plan below. The consultation period lasted 3
weeks from the 14™ May to 6™ June and the resulting feedback and data has now been
analysed and interpreted. The analysis and presentation of the consultation is summarised
in this report.

A copy of the consultation pack can be found in Appendix A. The tabulated responses and
comments received can be found in Appendix B



23

pounos
e =l
¥\G....§so

i

I
¥
[

s

uoneyInsuos sueT diyspio

Fig. 1: Consultation Area



24

List of statutory consultees and stakeholders:

Mr Paul Cook

Ambulance Operations The District Manager Lenox Davidson
Manager Haulage Association Ltd Bus Priority Team
Deptford Ambulance 35 Monument Hill Palestra Building — 9th
Staticn Weybridge Floor

1 New Cross Road Surrey 197 Blackfriars Read
London KT13 8RM London

SE14 5D5 SE1 8AA

_ Pc Justin Bennett
Maria Cole Traffic Management Unit
Lenden Borough of Metropolitan Police

Vincent Stops
Senior Research Officer

Southwark Traffic Officer Hampton Traffic Garage LTUC

Southwark Borough Team 58 Station Road Clements House
London Fire Brigade Hampton 14-18 Gresham Street
2668 Queens Road TW12 2AX London

London EC2V 7TPR

SE14 5JN

Ashley Rutland
Metropolitan Police
ServicecoS0 Hq Traffic
Branch

Room 1118

New Scotland Yard
London

SE1TH 0BG

Ralph Parker
London Buses
Infrastructure
Eltham Bus Station
Well Hall Road
Eltham

London

SE9 65L

The Secretary
Freight Transport
Association Ltd.
Hermes House

157 St. Johns Road
Tunbridge Wells
Kent

TN4 SUZ

The Metropolitan Police

Central Ticket Office
Po Pox 510

London

SWI1V 24P

Ms Knight (Tip)
Automobile Association
Routes Data Research
Fanum House
Basingstoke

RG21 4EA

Howard Klaasen
Senior Network
Development Planner,
Central

TLRM Planning Unit,
Strategy, Surface
Transport

Palestra Building — 9th
Floor

197 Blackfriars Road
London

SE1 8AA

Government Office For
London

Transport Branch
10Th Floor Riverwalk
House

157-161 Millbank
London

SWI1P 4RR

Jeremy Leach

Living Streets

28 Sutherland Square
London

SEI17 3EQ

Ray Welsh
Southwark Cyclists
20 Redwood Close
Rotherhithe
London

SE16 5NJ



25

Results

Full results and comments received can be found in Appendix B.
The table below reports the level of response and the general level of support for the
measures outlined in the consultation exercise.

Number of questionnaires returned 72 -
No. of responses from residents 62 (85%)
No. of responses from businesses 11 (15%)
No. in support of Proposal A 52 (72%)
No. in opposition to proposal A 13 (20%)
No opinion on Proposal A 6 (8%)
No. in support of Proposal B 54 (72%)
No. in opposition to proposal B 14 (20%)
No opinion on Proposal B 6 (8%)
No. in support of Proposal C 55 (80%)
No. in opposition to proposal C 11 (16%)
No opinion on Proposal C 3 (4%)

Consultation responses were returned from 72 of the residents and businesses out of
450 (16% response rate), of which 72% supported proposals A and B and 80%
Supported proposal C.

Resident/Business

15%

O Resident
m Business

85%

Fig. 2: Responses from Residents / Businesses



26

Proposal A

8%

O Support
m Oppose

0 No Opinion

Fig. 3: Proposal A - Responses Support / Opposed / No opinion

Proposal B

8%

@ Support
m Oppose
0O No Opinion

Fig. 4: Proposal B - Responses Support / Opposed / No opinion



27

Proposal C

4%

@ Support
m Oppose
O No Opinion

Fig. 5: Proposal C - Responses Support / Opposed / No opinion

Even though the majority were in favour of the proposals (72% in favour of
proposals A and B and 80% in favour of proposal C) and support the idea of
improving road safety and accessibility in the area, a number of comments were
provided by the respondents. The most prominent of which were:

Some residents expressed the opinion that the junction of East Dulwich Grove
and Lordship Lane should be signalised.

The modelling for this junction did not pass the minimum parameters and
therefore it is not viable to have this junction signalised.
There are some concerns with regards to residents parking on adjacent roads.

The proposal includes the provision of short stay parking during the day which
can be used by residents outside the hours of operation.

e A respondent is stating that proposal C will cause bottleneck congestion and will

cause serious delivery issues with the Co-operative supermarket and other
nearby shops.

The crossing operates by demand and it will also help regulating the traffic
along Lordship Lane. The loss of parking will be mitigated by the provision of
short stay parking on adjacent roads. There will be provisions for
loading/unloading at the nearest reasonable locations to the affected shops.
There are concerns with regards to the proposed raised entry treatment in East
Dulwich Grove at the junction with Lordship Lane. The concerns are related to
the effectiveness of the proposal and how it might have an adverse effect.



28

1t is expected that the raised entry treatment will create more awareness from
drivers and in the mean time it will improve the facilities for pedestrians.

There are comments regarding the need for the proposed crossings. Some
respondents have stated that one crossing is sufficient.

The location of the crossing by the Co-operative supermarket was selected after
a walking audit was carried out. The crossing next to the junction with
Crawthew Grove was selected as it was not possible to signalise the junction of
Lordship Lane and East Dulwich Grove, it is expected that the introduction of
the signalised pedestrian crossing will improve the conditions at this junction
for all road users

A business respondent expressed concerns on proposal C regarding the loss of
parking outside the shop as it will make it difficult to load/unload goods.

The loss of parking will be kept to a minimum possible. There will be additional
parking on adjacent roads to mitigate any loss as a result of the proposed
crossings.



29

Summary

72% of the respondents were in favour of the proposals A and B and 80% were in
favour of proposal C. 15% of the respondents were business and 85% were
residents.

In addition, a number of comments were received within the returned
questionnaires, which might inform any changes or additions to the scheme in
future.

There were some comments and trends expressed regarding some specific issues
such as parking provision, traffic and congestion and location of proposed
crossings.

Comments suggesting further improvements were expressed regarding some
specific locations that are not part of the proposed scheme they will be forwarded to
the relevant departments.



30

Appendix A
Consultation Letter, Consultation Survey and Scheme Drawing



We want your views

It is imporiant for all consultees to respond to the consultation. We would be grateful if you could take the
fime to review the proposals outlined in this document and provide a response using the questionnaire
provided.

Your views are essential for us to understand the Community’s view on the proposal and form a
fundamental part of the scheme development process, whether you use public transport, cycle, walk or
drive a private vehicle.

-

 EEE X
] e’

COMMUNITY COUNCILS Council

A voice for your community

East Dulwich Public Realm & Pedestrian Access
Improvements

08/11/2010

1€



What happens next?

As you will appreciate Southwark Council receives many comments from consultations and therefore
we are unahle to respond personally to specific issues raised. However all comments and suggestions
will be taken into consideration hefore a decision is made.

The responses to the questionnaire will be analysed and taken into account in the final design of the
proposad works.

Should you require any further information regarding the proposed scheme please do not hesitate to
contact Andres Antury on 020 7525 5553, Alternatively you can email fo:
andres.antury @ southwark. gov.uk.

If approved, implementation should take place before summerfautumn 2011.

To arrange a translation of this leaflet and the other consultation documents, or for other
assistance, please take it to:

One Stop Shop - 122 Peckham Hill Street, London SE15, or
One Stop Shop — 151 Walworth Road, London SE1T, or
One Stop Shop - 17 Spa Road, London SE18, or
Southwark Town Hall - Peckham Read, London SES.

1ol 2 gl cal B Bl i A SN aae R 1 o

Para obtener una traduccidn de este folleto, llévelo a:

Bu brogurin tercume edilmesini dizenlemek igin itfen onu agadidaki yererden birine gétinin:
P& ¢ ban dich tigng Viét, haly mang & roi ndy d&n clra hang:

Pour une traduction de ce depliant, présentez-l a |'un des guichats uniques suivants -

% ey (FC=Ea) D S W ST T v A 6 < B

A0 I L VLR BT A, SR B L s R

Have your say
Southwark Council is holding a consultation to receive residents, businesses and key

stakeholder's comments regarding the proposals to improve the Public Realm and Pedestrian
access in the East Dulwich Area.

Background

The aim of the proposed schame is to improve padestrian accessibility and safety, particularly to
improve pedestrian crossing facilities in Lordship Lane shopping area.

Improvements to public space are beneficial to the residents and businesses and promote
healthier living by encouraging walking and recreation. The council seeks to provide accessibility

improvements to benefit the entire community whether it is for the elderly, people with dependants,

parents with young children, disabled or the mobility impaired.

What are the proposed changes?

Southwark Council has identified the locations of possible improvements along Lordship Lane as
shown on the atiached plan.

The proposed improvements include the construction of a raised entry treatment in East Dulwich
Grove at its junction with Lordship Lane, a new pedestrian signal controlled crossing in Lordship
Lane next to its junction with Crawthew Grove, and a raised signal controlled pedestrian crossing
in Lordship Lane next to the supermarket Co-operative.

Due to the infroduction of the pedestrian crossings there will be some loss of parking on Lordship
Lane. We aim to minimise this loss and any loss would be mitigated by providing additional short
stay parking on the adjacent side roads.

These measures have been designed for consultation and consideration

¢t



33

COMMUNITY COURCILS

& veles for your community

QUESTIONNAIRE

K
oK,

Council

East Dulwich Public Realm & Pedestrian Access Improvements

Help us to help you!

Flzase complete th's guestionnaire and tick the boxes as appropriate.

Give us your views!
1. Do you support the proposals?
« Proposal &

« ProposalB
+  Proposal C
If answer is no, pleass comment in the space provided below.

2. Are you a resident or business?

3. Additional comments and suggestions

fes No Opinion

[]
]
]

Resident |:| Business |:|

O
HININE

Please do not forget to fill in your details

(FTO)

Mame |

O e—

Address [

[ —

Should you reguire any further information regarding the proposed scheme please do not hesitate
to contact Andres Antury on 020 7525 5553, Alternafively you can email o

andres. anturyi@southwark oo uk.




34

 EEE
H B oothink,

COMMUNITY COUNCILS Council

& wales foF poul comimunity

Please fill in questionnaire overleaf.

Please tick the boxes as appropriate.

You may find the enclosed letter and plan helpful in deciding what
answer you provide.

When you have completed the questionnaire, please fold as shown and
post it back to us by 6" June 2011 at the latest.

Thank you for your assistance

NO
STAMP
REQUIRED

LONDON BOROUGH OF
SOUTHWARK
Environment Department
Public Realm Projects
(Andres Antury)

PO Box 64529
FREEPOST SE1919/14
London

SE1P 5LX

a) First, fold back an this line

h) Second, fold back on this
line




35

o
= @

18 1 & i
z | £
NG [ & &
/CE il S i
2P 4 £ 4
123fle £
13EHE ¢ ¢ ¢
1awnpyo £ ¢ ¢
15 2|3
|50 ©90©
|V..Vu/ﬂ|l__llufn- |/r__||} .u,_\l__m._/ |
a__ ____ ___ 44
J ,
RS

| |
L\
mnhul
iR
R
Bl

wh!

A4

A_Hq.lﬂ...ﬁ..l

==
||__.|||_I|_




Appendix B
Tabulated Responses and Comments

EAST DULWICH PUBLIC REALM & PEDESTRIAN ACCESS IMPROVEMENTS

Do you support the proposals
Proposal A Propasal B Proposal C
Road Name Yes e Mo Yes No Mo Yes Ho Mo |Resident|Business| Comments
Opinion Opinion Opinion
Cheonian Strest 1 1 1 1 | fee traffic Fghts should be on the junction of East Dutwich Growe and Lordship Lane, as ['ve s2en 2 accidents. near misses, alsoa
car pulled into the Bishop Pub rush hour time. A raised entry treatment DOES NOT SLOW TRAFFIC DIOWN
Crawthaw 1 ; 1 1
2 | Grove
East Dukwich 1 1 1 1 Regarding proposal A - due to buses fuming out of this junction and carks parked Tegally opposite t is already a tght and dfficut
3 |Road tum. Instaling a rarsed ar=a will only hinder traffic.
Crawthaw . 1 1 1
4 | Grove
5 |Nutheld Road 1 1 1 1
8 |Spuring Road 1 1 1 1 The quicker this can be done the better! W hawe lived here 20 years and this s long owerdus
Ancfher area which needs improvement is parking. |t is wvery difficult to find parking on our street - with 2 young chidren it can cause
Matham Growve 1 1 1 1 an unnecessary stress. Owr street is full of estate agent cars. People who park here head o the ED station. We wou'd greatly
T welcome residents parking
Whenzas Lordship Lane is a dangerous place o cross the mad. | am concemed that drvers and the aim to create shor-term
Spurling Road 1 1 1 1 parking im nearby roads by the Council wil resu in less parking per permanent residents who reside on rosds where a permit is
8 necessany and unaffordable fior residents on low incomes.
g |Londship Lane 1 1 1
10 _|Frogley Foad 1 1 1 1 One more crossing 3t point B would be suffcient
11 |Fragley Road 1 1 1 1
M - | think a pedesrian crossing cutside the co-op will be 3 great improvement, also a means of crossing at Crawthaw Grove, othenwise
- utfield Road 1 1 1 . o " e d
2 crossng Lordship Lane is very difficult especialy for the infimn
East Dulwich i T 1 i
12 | Grove Al paving works to pavements along Lorgship Lane are sub-siandard and East Dulwich Grove
14 | Grove Vale 1 1 1 1
| hawe Ived on Frogley Rioad for 28 years and for every single one of those years | have felt the need for more crossings on Lerdship
Frogley Rioad 1 1 1 1 Lame. | cross that road repeatedly every day - as it is now it is unsafel The proposed crossing will sawe lives and make mine so
15 much easier
L i R Wouwa sugpest miroducing some sort of bollards cutside the Bishop Pub. Thers have been instances in the past where unathended
. ordship Lane 1 1 1 1 " P - vt
[i} cars hawve ro'ed backwards from Grove and almost caused injuries to passers by.
East Dulwich 1 ; 1 1
17 _|Grove Parling provisions must be taken into conssderation if the miroduction goes ahead with proposal B & C.
13 |Lordship Lane 1 1 1 L It's long overdue 1o be honest
19 Lordshpp Lane 1
Matham Grove 1 5 1 i The one-way system in Matham Grove is unclear - | see cars driving up the wrong way everyday. There will soon be an accident,
20 can | propose amows painted on the road surface to clarify.
Having contacted yourselves on numerous occasions propesal G wi cause two problems (2] cause botfleneck traffic congestion as
Lordship Lane 1 1 1 i there is aready a pedesinan crossing lest than 50 yards from propesal CU (2) will cause serious deliver issues with Co-op
21 Supermarket and a's0 near by shops - leadng 1o delays in detveres!! Pleaze wake up!
29 |Lordship Lana 1 1 1
Aehboasme Two sqdiﬁcnal c'cs'iin;s will hawe an a::h.l_E"\s;h effect on 1_he :'s*!icﬂcw along _Lnrdship Lam= .alji:h is a_lra_:d',' poar auring rgsh h-:u_r.
Era 1 1 1 1 The raised eniry to East Dulwich Grove will give pedesirians a fa'se sense of secunity 3t what is a2 major junction and requires their
3 full attention.
Grove Vale 1 1 1 1 1 Fleazs install a puffin signal confrolled crossing for (3] this road has heavy traffic and many murrs and children need 1o cross here.
24 This s dangerous - cars rarely slow down especial v when twming into East Dubwich Grove from the High Sirest
25 | MWutfield Road 1 i 1
East Dulwich 1 5 1 i dents parking cnly to save some of the sids roads. it s impossble for me 1o wsit home duning the day dus to absolutely
20 |Road !
27 |Lordship Lane 1 1 1 1 Therz are already 2 crossings on this stretch, ancther at proposa B would be enough m my oginion

9€



EAST DULWICH PUBLIC REALM & PEDESTRIAN ACCESS IMPROVEMENTS

Do you support the proposals
Proposal A Proposal B Proposal C
Road Name Yes N ] Yes No Ne Yes No Mo |Resident|Business| Comments
Opinion Opinion Opinion
Tintagel
Gardens 1 1 1 1 A) Money could be better spent filling potholesing advantage many motorists still turn right in spite of signs. B) No real advantags
28 |Zenora Sireet penerally cutbacks in senvices, money c3n be betber used.
29 |Lordship Lane 1 1 1 1
Ashboume 1 1 1 1
20 | Growe The sirest Ashboume Grove must be done on both sides re parkng and 1o do this progerdy.
Ashboume i 1 1 i
A | Grove Stop wasting money on schemes that are no required and concentrate on front line services rather than grandiose schemes
20 Cixonian Sireet 1 1 1 1
The proposal is grossly imesponsible, the hazard is pedestian cressing. Eas: Dulwich Grove at the junction wih Lordship Lane NOT
Zonoria Street 1 . 1 1 Crawthew Grove it 's 3 busy crossing used by school children, senior ctizens and other pedestrians and Mo, 37 bus, cars ete. The
padesirian signal contrelled crossing should be 31 the above junction and the proposed one at Crawthew Grove would not be
3 reguired.
24 |Frogley Road 1 1 1 1
East Dulwich i 1 1 i
35 |Road Sue drivers who ignore zebra crossings!
" Spurling Ricad 1 1 1 1 E;::IE:G Much better for pedestrians and it should stop people dashing across the road between cars which should help the
BT e L ! L 1 Proposal b is the most important, as a lot of people cross here and the traffic is often heavy and fast moving
Spuriing Road 1 1 1 1 Twi lots of puffn controlled crossngs will be ample without ancther as proposal (b) - slready traffic is tailed back enteding Lordship
ag |=Punind Lane from Goose Green roundabout - propesal (B) would cause more problems.
Ashboume q P 1 i
29 |Growe Siill think Ashboume Grove should be a no entry
Math Will cost lots and might make drivers MORE careless around areas where there is no crossing. At the moment pedesirians cross at
atham Grove 1 1 1 1 A . s ; - . -
40 any point and ear drivers know this and conseguently drive rore carefulty and safsly.
41 LEsriEe e L ! ! 1 We fuly support the proposal for speed bumps on Matham Grove and 20mph speed restrictions
Southwark
Living Streets j 1 1 1 At proposal (&) it is irmportant that the raised table is at the pavernent hesght and not lower than 1. The slope shoud be as steep as
2B Sutheriand possible (alowsd) 1 wehicles down as much as possible. At proposal (B) the height of the rassed crossing shou'd be 31 least
42 |Square T5mm above the camiageway and if pessibe close fo 100mm._ The slops should not be oo gentle
- e q 1 1 i B Ed person and as a granamather of 3 in this area, | am acutely aware of the need for more help erossing Loraship Lane.
East Dulwich 1 1 1 1 Better for our safety as well as letting traffic flow out of East Dulwich Grove. Also this place of B is where many people oross for the
44 |Grove bws - 50 for cur safety it showld happen!
Cne crossing is sufficient. As a resident of 26 y=ars 'm tired of cur sireet being used for additonal parking - there isnt NO ROOMI
Matham Grove 1 1 1 1 We've lost our parking o a) the bus lane in Lordship Lans b) the re-routing of the 37 bus along East Dulwich Grove, ¢ the
45 overdevelopment of flats slong Lordship Lans
48 |Zengra Sireet 1 i 1 1
_ | zenonia street 1 1 1 1 ery good idea '1_1u:h needed. St heard no response on improvernents to pavement on ED Warehouse side of Zenora Sin
47 the edd numbers).
Tintagel i 1 1 1 Instal signats "on demand” only - 5o at night when there are no pedestrans the frafic can fiow freely. Great work Southwark
42 |Gardens Councill
East Dulwich 1 1 1 1
48 | Grove
=0 |Fregley Road 1
Crawthew 1 1 1 1
51 | Growe Wial fior improwing road safefy on increasing'y congested streets of East Dutwich
52 |Lordship Lane 1 i 1 1
23 |Fregley Road i 1 1 1
Ashboume 1 i 1 1
4 | Grove

LE



EAST DULWICH PUBLIC REALM & PEDESTRIAN ACCESS IMPROVEMENTS

Do you support the proposals
Proposal A Propoesal B Proposal C
Road Name Yes No HNo Yes No Mo Yes No Mo |Resident|Business| Comments
Opinion Opinion Opinion
Ze = By adding a crossing at point B it will cause huge fraffic conpestion on Lordship Lane as with the exssting eressing and the proposed
= nora Sireet 1 1 1 1 . -
55 ones traffic will stop every 20 yands
50 |Lordship Lane 1 1 1 1 | dio ok want & crossing outside my front door
A The junction of East Dulwich Grove and Lordship Lane is hazandous for pedestrians, and although your proposals go some way
i i 1 1 to addressing this, there is, in my opmicn, a nesd for a contro’ed pedestian crossing acress East Dulwich Grove (1o assist people

wialking in both directions). B) Presume when this is in use, cars travel'ng south from Goose Green up Lordship Lane will wait

outside the unction box? (i.e. norh of East Dukwich Growe junciion).

We already have a puffin controlled s'gnal crossing by Mortheross Road and a regular zebra - Goose Green - crossing within two

minutes of each other (approx 200 meters) and there is no nesd for mere. The road is not busy at a7 times of day, more crossings

Frogley Road 5 q q 9 wiouk clog up rafic (creating norse and poliution) and discourage walkong - all confrary to the Council's aims. the parking progosals
wiguld be a MGHTMARE for residents. blocking already busy side roads such as Frogey Road., We aready suffer terriz’e noise

pollution from deliveries, late night revellers etz and any more would be unbearabls. | would oppose this in the strongest possibie

o
=l

58 tems.
=g Iatham Grows 1 1 1 1
£l [Zenoria Sireed 1 1 1 1 Proposal © means that there will be 5 crossings on Lordship Lane. This is considered too much

Traffte mowement down Lordship Lane is never particu’ary fast. Raized enfries are a3 wasie of money - # drivers want to go fast -
1 they will - hurmps or not. There is too much pressure on residential parking already. We have sx plus estate agents all ‘jostling to

SR l 1 J park gutside our homes (and other traders and shoppers). Proposal ‘B is 3 good idea at a busy junction wih three?| free) fows of
(i1 traffic (unlike proposal C) where i is not too difficut to cross.
The junchion at East Dulwich Grove is very diffcult to cross. Proposal C would take away valuable parking from cutside my
Lordship Lane 1 1 1 1 business, thus making it mpossible for me to unload and load my goods that | have to do daily. There is a crossing very cose by so
62 anofer seems pointess. How can this be safer?
63 |Lordship Lane 1 i 1 1
Ashboume - 1 1 1 | agree in principle with B & C. However | am very womed about the parking situaton in Ashboume Grove. 77 have made less
B4 |Grove available space; sometimes impossible to park in the road. What has happened to issue raised sbout that?
_ | Nutfield Road i i 1 1 Additonal cross | access points for pedesinans are very much needsd and we'comed along this part of Lordship Lane. | fuly
85 support the proposals
] 1 1 1 1
Ashboume q q 1 1 Flzaze can Ashboume Growe be re-surfaced and have road burnps installed. 1 there wil be mare short stay parking the rest of the
87 | Grove rosd needs 1o be residents onlfy parking (inzl weekends)
Crossing Lerdship Lane is difficult and dangerous. The two crossings near Matham Grove involve a lengthy walk and we are
1 1 1 1 therefore more likely o nisk erossing the road at a dangerocus point. | strong’y suppon the new proposa’s and beleve they will make
22 |Matham Grove Lordship Lane much safer
Crawthew T i 1 1 Two crossings 50 cose tegether unnecessary and would considerably slow trafic and cause botilenecks: trafic has been
£ | Grove encouraged oo Lordship Lane because of vanous fraffic messures
A is fing, to give the opportunity for people to cross the road and slow down traffic tumning right B&C ) There is a prolblem oo rmany
East Dulwich 1 i 1 1 crossngs close together, will cause a back log of fraffic bringng congestion at the roundabout, at E D Grove you have buses twuming
70 |Growve left and right and bus parking within 150 yards.

I'm in fawour of pedesirian crossing near the coop shop but 'm not sure why it has to be raised rather than it being an ordinary
pedesirian crossing. [mnot in favour of options AW and B because | think there is already adequate pedestrian crossing facty by
the roundabout and the changes at the 2 suggested ponts were only made a couple of years ago. | think thers should be disabled

1 i 1 1 parkng on Lordship Lane, but not appears to have been considersd. On the diagram thers are red fnes at certain poinis on Frogley
Road and Mutfie'd Road. What does this signify? I they are where the short stay parking would be placed | would like fo pomt out
that these reads are already groaning in i2ms of te use of them for parking. On Frogley Road there is also already a dedicated

71 |Frogley Road space for the hire care scheme.

72 |Fregley Road 1 1 1 1

8€



39

Draft Version — 28 July 2011



Agenda ltem 14 0

Council

COMMUNITY COUNCILS
A voice for your community

Dulwich Community Council

Soap box session
question form

Your name:

Your mailing address:

What is your question?

Please give questions to Beverley Olamijulo, Constitutional Officer, or Abdi Mohamed
Ibrahim, Neighbourhood Coordinator or the Community Council Development Officer.



41

Agenda ltem 15

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Committee:
15 Open 15 September 2011 Dulwich Community Council
Report title: Grove Vale parking consultation
Ward(s) or groups East Dulwich, South Camberwell
affected:
From: Head of Public Realm
RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Dulwich Community Council:

1.

2.

Notes and approves commencement of a joint 1% and 2" stage parking
consultation within the boundary area, defined in Appendix 1.

Notes and approves the project’s consultation process.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

3.

This report presents a recommendation for the boundary and method of a 1** and
2" stage controlled parking zone (CPZ) consultation, which is a matter reserved
to community council for decision under Part 3H of the council’s constitution.

The council’'s 2010-12 network development programme was approved in June
2010 by the cabinet member for environment and transport. Pertinently, this
included a parking consultation of residents and businesses in some uncontrolled
(non CP2Z) streets in East Dulwich and South Camberwell wards.

The consultation area concentrates on streets around Grove Vale, which are a
short walking distance from East Dulwich railway station. The streets were last
consulted in 2002/03 as part of a Dulwich wide parking study.

The 2002/03 study did not result in the installation of a CPZ. However, since the
last parking consultation parking patterns and stress may have changed, this
evidence is based on continued correspondence received from residents,
requesting a CPZ consultation, particularly from those roads close to East Dulwich
railway station.

It should be noted that the boundary of Dulwich and Camberwell runs along the
centre line of Grove Vale and therefore agreement is being sought with both
community councils

Parking background

8.

The Parking and Enforcement Plan refers generally to this area as East Dulwich.
It suggests the area “may justify consideration of new zone” on the basis that it is
close to a rail station with a mix of residential area (with a high density of car
ownership per km?) as well as “employers or other attractions to visit the area”




42

9. Residents have made numerous complaints to the council about parking
congestion in the East Dulwich area.

10. It is also clear from Appendix 2 that the area offers commuters and long-stay
visitors a convenient set of uncontrolled streets within Southwark, adjacent to
public transport links into central London.

Parking beat surveys

11. Parking occupancy and duration surveys have been completed for the area which
establish a very high demand for parking, as well as high levels of commuter and
non-resident parking. Full details of this survey will be published with the final
reports.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

Consultation area

12. The area recommended for consultation is identified by way of a map contained
within the appendix to this report and also summarised in table 1, below.

. No. of properties

Adys Road 4 South Camberwell
Besant Place 23 South Camberwell
Copleston Road 73 South Camberwell
Derwent Grove 82 East Dulwich

Dog Kennel Hill 3 South Camberwell
East Dulwich Grove | 86 East Dulwich

East Dulwich Road 112 East Dulwich
Elsie Road 41 East Dulwich
Grove Vale 300 East Dulwich / South Camberwell
Hayes Grove 66 South Camberwell
Jarvis Road 3 East Dulwich
Lordship Lane 24 East Dulwich
Melbourne Grove 86 East Dulwich
Oglander Road 1 South Camberwell
Ondine Road 114 South Camberwell
Oxonian Street 10 East Dulwich
Railway Rise 4 East Dulwich

St Francis Road 57 South Camberwell
Tintagel Crescent 35 East Dulwich
Tintagel Gardens 4 East Dulwich

Vale End 2 South Camberwell
Zenoria Street 29 East Dulwich
TOTAL 1159

Table 1

13. All residents, businesses and stakeholders will be included in the consultation,
however, any decision to progress a CPZ will only apply on the public highway (ie.
not on housing estate or private parking areas).

14. The streets within the consultation area are situated within East Dulwich and
South Camberwell ward.



43

15. The area recommended reflects:
e the council’s commitment to manage parking
e areas as well as high levels of correspondence
e known pressure areas
e as logical a boundary as is possible for such a tight network of streets

16. It is noted that, unlike the area to the south-west of Grove Vale, the area to the
north-east has a more complicated network of interconnecting streets and that
determining a logical boundary is difficult (without consulting a much larger area
that funding does not allow for).

17. In regard to paragraph 16, and on the basis that parking occupancy is high in
Copleston Road and leads from Grove Vale, it is recommended that it is included
within the consultation (to its junction with Oxenford Street). However, Oglander
Road has not been recommended for inclusion because it cannot be accessed (by
car) from Grove Vale (the funding source) due to the one-way working and that
should it be included it would have also required Everthorpe Road and possibly
Oxenford Street.

Consultation methods

18. Parking policy sets out the CPZ consultation process. It is summarised and
published on the council’s website.

19. This CPZ consultation method follows a joint 1% and 2™ stage process. The
consultation will determine if residents and businesses support a CPZ ‘in-principal’
and also seek comment on a proposed design for the parking layout. Two public
exhibitions will also be held locally during the consultation period. This will give
residents and businesses the opportunity to meet and discuss with officers.

20. Consultation will be way of a questionnaire delivered to all properties, a freepost
return envelope or the option to respond online.

21. Street notices will be erected to advise of the consultation and details will be
available on the council’s website.

22. The draft programme is outlined in table 2, below.

Stage Expected dates

Consultation pack and questionnaire to all residents, October 2011
businesses and stakeholders (~1200)
Draft report to Dulwich and Camberwell Community Council January 2012

Final report to cabinet member for transport, environment and February 2012
recycling
Traffic management orders and statutory consultation Spring 2011
Installation of CPZ (subject to support from consultation) Spring 2011

Table 2 — Draft programme

POLICY IMPLICATIONS

23. The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the polices
of the PEP and the council’s overall transport strategy, the Local Implementation



44

Plan (LIP).

24. The introduction of CPZs provide a critical tool in prioritising space in favour of
certain groups (eg. blue badge holders, residents or loading) as well as assisting
in keeping the traffic flowing and improving road safety, a duty under the Traffic
Management Act, 2004.

COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT

25. The implementation and operation of a CPZ contributes to an improved
environment through the elimination of on-street commuter parking and the
associated reduction of local and borough-wide traffic levels.

26. The consultation leaflets will meet communication guidance with a languages
page with advice of how to access the council’s translation services. Large format
leaflets will be available for those with visual impairment.

27. The policies within the Parking and Enforcement Plan are upheld within this report
which has been subject to an Equality Impact Assessment (EqlA).

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

28. The consultation and implementation (if supported) of the CPZ will be
approximately £80,000 which will be funded through LIP funding already
established for this purpose.

29. A better estimate of the costs will be reported at the end of the consultation.

CONSULTATION

30. The consultation strategy and boundary has been discussed with ward members
and the cabinet member for environment, transport and recycling.

31. Previous and planned parking consultation is discussed within the body of this
report.

APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix 1 Map of recommended CPZ consultation area
Appendix 2 Map of existing Southwark and London CPZs

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Background Papers Held At Contact

Parking and Enforcement Plan Public Realm Tim Walker (020 7525 2021)
Environment &
Leisure

160 Tooley Street
London SE1P 5LX




AUDIT TRAIL

45

Lead Officer Tim Walker, Senior Engineer

Report Author Paul Gellard, Transport and Projects Officer

Version Final
Dated 5 September 2011
Key Decision No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments included
Rqad network and parking business Yes No
unit manager
Strategic Director of Communities,
No No
Law & Governance
Finance Director No No

Date final report sent to Community Councils Team

5 September 2011




<3TVIS> :9jeag depy ‘<JNVYNHISN> :Aq }semyinos jo ybnoiog uopuo jo jjeyaq uo pasnpoid

|||||||||| ]
\\\\\\\ o 1 ol 1
— (zZszevoool(o
| o s PP co e g -
; few sy jo

e
o
3
2

Z

\
B
== |
e Ze ORI 2

Kiepunog uonyeynsuon

s
| N7

L10Z Joquaydag Aiepunoq uone}nsuod (Zd9) auoz Bunjied pajjo3uod pasodoid

|1ounon

rm\% - (AD) 3JeA 2A0uD



47

Grove Vale Appendix 2
Parking consultation

Network development September 2011

. .
i

Existing Southwark CPZs

‘ ‘ Grove Vale consultation area

Current CPZ consultation areas

Outer London borough CPZs

© Crown,copyright. All rights reservedi((0)100019252) 2009,

i~ ~

Produced on behalf of London Borough of Southwark. NTS

by: pgellard



48

Agenda ltem 17

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
17 Open 15 September Dulwich Community Council
2011
Report title: Local parking amendments
Ward(s) or groups All wards within Dulwich Community Council
affected:
From: Senior Engineer, Public Realm Projects (Parking
Design)
RECOMMENDATION(S)

1.

It is recommended that the following local parking amendments, detailed in the
appendices to this report, are approved for implementation subject to the outcome
of any necessary statutory procedures:

o East Dulwich Grove — Install one disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay

¢ Hansler Road — Install one disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay

e Landells Road — Install one disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.

This report presents proposals for a number of local parking amendments, which
are reserved to the Community Council for decision under Part 3H of the
constitution.

The origins and reasons for the proposals are discussed in the main body of the
report.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

Origin disabled bays — East Dulwich Grove / Hansler Road / Landells Road

4.

Three applications have been received by the network operations team for the
installation of a disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay. In each case, the
applicant met the necessary criteria for an origin, disabled persons parking bay.

The network development team has subsequently carried out a site visit to
evaluate the road network and carried out consultation with each applicant to
ascertain the appropriate location for each disabled bay.

It is therefore recommended that the disabled bay is installed at the following
location, see appendices for detailed design:




49

Reference Bay location (approx) Drawing appendix nhumber
1112Q1023 East Dulwich Grove — adjacent to | Appendix 1

pedestrian entrance to Arnhem Way
1112Q1020 Hansler Road — outside No.13 Appendix 2
1112Q1019 Landells Road — outside No.36 Appendix 3

POLICY IMPLICATIONS

7. The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the polices
of the Parking Enforcement Plan and associated Local Implementation Plan (LIP)

8. The proposals will support the council’s equalities and human rights policies and
will promote social inclusion by:

e Provide origin disabled bays to assist residents with mobility impairments
COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT

9. The policies within the Parking and Enforcement Plan are upheld within this report
have been subject to an Equality Impact Assessment (EqlA).

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

10. All costs arising from implementing the proposals, as set out in the report, will be
fully contained within the existing local parking amendment budget.

CONSULTATION
11. No informal consultation has been carried out.

12. Should the community council approve the item, statutory consultation will take
place as part of the making of the traffic management order. A proposal notice will
be erected in proximity to the site location and a press notice will be published in
the Southwark News and London Gazette. If there are objections a further report
will be re-submitted to the community council for determination.

13. The road network and parking manager has been consulted on the proposals and
has no objections.

14. No consultation or comment has been sought from the borough solicitor &
secretary or the chief finance officer.



50

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact

Parking and Enforcement Plan Public Realm Tim Walker
Environment & Leisure 020 7525 2021
160 Tooley Street

APPENDICES

No. Title

Appendix 1 East Dulwich Grove - Proposed disabled bay

Appendix 2 Hansler Road - Proposed disabled bay

Appendix 3 Landells Road - Proposed disabled bay

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer | Tim Walker, Senior Engineer

Report Author | Paul Gellard, Transport and Projects Officer

Version | Final

Dated | 5 September 2011

Key Decision | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments included
Strategic Director for Communities, Law No No
and Governance
Finance Director No No
Parking operations and No No
development manager
Network manager Yes No
Parking and network Yes No
management business unit
manager
Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Community Councils Team 5 September 2011




51

Bmp LAl ccoL\sBuimelg zoo\sbuimelq g spoday ‘sjuswinoo( - 60\(ONL ‘saul| ‘sublis) eaise sue diyspio ~ €€0L\LL 0L02\SLOIrOYd LOAIA L3INV'S

1102 (252610001(0)) poniesal
sjybu ||y ybuAdos umold @

FLANNC | LLANNAC | LEANAC | LLINAP
ML ML Od Od

panoiddy paxoayy paubisaqg umelq

Bmp LA Al g0l

aweu 9|14

¥V 1V 00S:L

a|eog

NOIS3A VILINI

jnoAen

AvE d378vSIa a3sodoyd
IAOHO HOIMING LSV3

o) Bumelq

SININANINY ONYEVd 1vO0T LOZLLL

awieu / | yosloid

xuns ajeq Ag s|iejep uolsiney

\ERER

X1 L3S uopuoT ‘6259 xog Od
wieay 21lqnd ‘JUsWUOIIAUT

1ININOT13AIA YH4OMLIN

J1

Keq pa|gesip \\ N
uiBuo pasodoid |

€20 LO ZLLL/\
.

Jl

9A0ID) YoIM|n( }se]

\

Jl

| Jo | ebed




52

Bmp LAl ccoL\sBuimelg zoo\sbuimelq g spoday ‘sjuswinoo( - 60\(ONL ‘saul| ‘sublis) ease sue diyspio] ~ €€0L\LL 0L02\SLOIrOYd LOAIA L3NS

1102 (252610001(0)) poniesal
sybu ||y ybuAdos umold @

FLANNC | LLANNAC | LEANAC | LLINAP
ML ML Od Od

panoiddy paxoayy paubisaqg umelq

Bmp LA Al g0l

aweu 9|14

¥V 1V 00S:L

a|eog

NOIS3A VILINI

jnoAen

AvE d378vSIa a3sodoyd
avoy ¥3ITSNVH

o) Bumelq

SININANINY ONYEVd 1vO0T LOZLLL

awieu / | yosloid

xuns ajeq Ag s|iejep uolsiney

\ERER

X1 L3S uopuoT ‘6259 xog Od
wieay 21lqnd ‘JUsWUOIIAUT

1ININOT13AIA YH4OMLIN

IH

I

I

Req pagesip
uibuo pasodoid
020 1O ChiL I

peoy JajsueH

| Jo | ebed




53

Bmp LAl ccoL\sBuimelg zoo\sbuimelq g spoday ‘sjuswinoo( - 60\(ONL ‘saul| ‘sublis) eaise sue diyspio ~ €€0L\LL 0L02\SLOIrOYd LOAIA L3ANV'S

1102 (252610001(0)) poniesal
sjybu ||y ybuAdos umold @

FLANNC | LLANNAC | LEANAC | LLINAP
ML ML Od Od

panoiddy paxoayy paubisaqg umelq

Bmp LA Al g0l

aweu 9|14

¥V 1V 00S:L

a|eog

NOIS3A VILINI

jnoAen

AvE d378vSIa a3sodoyd
avoyd STIFaNv

o) Bumelq

SININANINY ONYEVd 1vO0T LOZLLL

awieu / | yosloid

xuns ajeq Ag s|iejep uolsiney

\ERER

X1 L3S uopuoT ‘6259 xog Od
wieay 21lqnd ‘JUsWUOIIAUT

1ININOT13AIA YH4OMLIN

feq pajqesip

uibtio pasodoid. )7/

610 LD ZhLL 7
,:\\ Q@\

peoy sjlopueT

J1

J)

JTe

| Jo | ebed

S
7




Agenda ltem 18 >

Item No. Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
18 Open 15 September 2011 | Dulwich Community Council
Report title: Cleaner, Greener, Safer funding update
Ward(s) or groups affected: College, East Dulwich and Village
From: Head of Public Realm
RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That Dulwich Community Council notes there are under spends available in College
and Village wards to allocate to other schemes.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2. A number of schemes funded through Cleaner Greener Safer programme have
recently completed and some of these have under spent. All schemes that were live
on 1 April 2011 are listed in Appendix 1.

3. When schemes are cancelled or are completed for less than the allocated sum,
Members are asked to consider how the funding can be reallocated.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

4. Members are asked to consider the available funds for reallocation. These total
£12,100 in College ward and £13,800 in Village ward.

5. At present there are two CGS schemes in College ward that cannot be progressed due
to insufficient funds.

6. Scheme 02801 — Roundabout Garden at Paxton Green was unable to progress due to
uncertainty about a TfL funded scheme which could include the roundabout. There was
some discussion about using the CGS funding of £5,000 to replace the posts and
chains in front of the Paxton Green GP surgery. These works would cost of £8,000 and
require additional funding of £3,000.

7. Scheme 02824 — lidersly Grove street lights is unable to progress due to the award of
£16,700 being inadequate to replace the lighting columns with heritage style columns.

8. At the time of the application, the costing for the scheme was based on cost of
installation of embellishment kits rather than complete replacement of the columns. A
local pilot to install embellishment kits demonstrated this was not a feasible option. The
more expensive option of replacement of existing columns, requires an additional
£9,000.




10.

11.

95

Scheme 05442 Kingswood signage and safety works completed with an under spend of
£6,200. There was a discussion about using £4,000 of the under spend to modify the
new speed humps. If this modification work did not proceed there would be sufficient
funding to add £3,000 to Paxton Green award and £9,000 to lldersly Grove lighting
scheme.

The available under spends in Village ward amount to £13,800 and Members are asked
to consider how this money could be spent.

02755 Half Moon Lane Shopping Parade Regeneration Project - Phase 2 was awarded
£20,000. This was reduced to £14,000 to allow Dulwich Park boat house works to be
fully funded. To complete the footpath resurfacing works will require additional funding
of either £700 or £6,700 and members may wish to add extra funding to this scheme.
The final cost will not be known for some weeks.

COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Applications for CGS funding are invited from local residents.

There were two applications to improve the roundabout garden at Paxton Green. The
project did not progress as there was likelihood of a TfL-funded scheme to make
improvements to the highway. This funding has now been awarded and the scheme is
at feasibility stage. The CGS funded scheme is on hold until the larger scheme has
been designed.

In the meantime, the nearby green in front of the GP surgery would benefit from
replacement of rotten wooden posts and chains, with recycled plastic posts which are
maintenance-free. This would be a visual improvement to the area.

The application to replace the lighting columns in lldersly Grove was made by a local
resident.

The application to carry out further improvements at Half Moon Lane shopping parade
(127 — 149 Half Moon Lane) was made by the Herne Hill Society.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

None.



56

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background papers Held at Contact
Cleaner  Greener  Safer =nvironment and Leisure Andrea Allen
reports 160 Tooley Street Cleaner Greener Safer
London SE1P 5LX Projects 020 7525 0680
APPENDICES
No. 1 Title

[Appendix 1 Cleaner Greener Safer schemes

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer Des Waters, Head of Public Realm

Report Author Andrea Allen, Senior Project Manager

Version Final

Dated 6 September 2011

Key Decision No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET
MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments included
Strategic Director of Communities, Law & No No
Governance

Finance Director No No
Cabinet Member for No No

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 6 September 2011




S57

0980 G2GZ 020 Ul vV

pred Ajin pue pa}a|dwod Y10 [008°F | 00°008°} 00°000°0% sureyd pue sjsod abe|IA[0102 suonoLsal paads anuaAy UOYED - £5500
mau pue syiom Aemybiy anuany uoyeD
Pa}e|dwiod %10M[000°2 00°000°€ "PEOY POOMION ELEETGIE SjuswaAodwl
uo apesed Buiddoys ayi ye buiueld opeJed peoy poOMION - ££020
J04 syd aau1} Buisrel pue Buibiejuy
"UO MOJ|O} [|M SY¥ediooy diignd auj jo Buidepnsal 00°000% | 00°000°02 apesed Buiddoys abeIA[ 102 g oseyd
pUE Jaquwialdag ul IO PaLLIed aq ||IM SYIOM InjuINy 193.11S siy} Jo uonesaualial 8y} Jo g aseyd - 100l01d uonesauabay apesed Buiddoys
aue UoO JeH [G12e01] - §5/20
pale|dwod syiom surew seb Joye uibaq 0} SYIOA 00°000°0¥ 00°000°0¥ ‘sdwnq paads Jo uone|eisul abe|IA[L 102 Kioyes peol
Buimoj|o} sjuapisas Aq paousiiadxe anuaAy Aeiuns / |lIH 1s0d pPay - 02€10
swajqoid ajelolaWe 0} SYIOM
"pajelsul buisq 00°005°02 00°000°G2 96poy jo Led qinjey ERET AT 9bpoT Aiagesoy [2€9¥01] - ¥€0€0
Ja)owW ANoL10918 8y} Ul ABj9p B 8q |IIM 848U} - 8)IS UO J0}0BIIU0D
1102 00°009°}+¥ 00°009°}+¥ ‘sjuspisal abel|IA[6002 wool Bunesw vy 1 3903 - L9410
Jaquwialdag ui uibaq [Imsyiom uonoauuodal seb 0} anp pakelep pue joedwo) 3HJ3 40} Wool
uaaq Sey a)s UO Mels - pajulodde aq 0} INOGe J0JOBIU0D Bunieaw e 0} Aipune| p|o JO UOISISAUOD
SHi0om 10} JyBnos &q 0} sajonb ‘Paaibe S’HIOM 00°000°02 00°000°02 ,abpuq abeIA[ 102 walshg-oig pagpasy [einteN
Ailows,, sapun siam Aq uoireaiydone e siied Jrejeg [£21101] - 0820
0} uoinjos w.a} Buoj [eanieN
"pajoadxa s 0083 JO 00°000°L 00°000°+ "pepesU Se INH ayi Je BN pung dn'do] an|o
puadsiapun - swayos 819|dwod 0} paseyaind aq 0} Swall [eul qn|D YINOA pue gnj sisuoisuad abejjin YINOA pue Jauoisuad [18€+0}] - 000£0
J0j sayddns Bunsixs wawsiddns o
(paniadal syeog paigen|g woij HOE3 Jo buipung 00°00S°€2 00°00S°€2 "p8joniisuod abel|IA[6002 8SNOH Jeod Yied yoming - 8ve L0
'ppe) Jaquialdag Ul pajonJIsuod aq pNoys asnoy 1eoq ay | uaaq Apeaile aAeY dye| dy} ul
suolepunoy 8y "esnoy Jeoq jo Buipjing
swayds 00°000°} 00°00S2 dnoub uswiolly 3903 ERET AT sjuswlofly Ajunwiwo ajels3 aAoID
819|dwod 0} dnouB JUBLIO||Y BY} LOI} BII0AUI [eUY 10} Buniem yoming ise3 8yl [z¥er01] - €6820
pa19|dwod YIOM 000002 00°000°€ >ied yoming ur buiued abe|lIA[L 102 >ied sy} Big [081+0 1] - 0€820
"1 102 Jequiaidas Ui pajieisul 00°000°2S 00°000°LE pfem Q3 ul speo ul Buiujed dyjel | [yoming 1se3 |1 10g yoming
aq 0} subis 10a11s ‘pa||elsul usaq aney sdwny paads ay | 1se3 u buiwe) el [S0se01] - 12220
sway 000000+ 00°000°0F "B JO 80UBPIoUI BN YJIMING 1SET |1 102 pung uonuaAald
Jayjo pue ajeb uno) Aingmeys ‘subis o} pajeooyie 1e6pnq |y 20npai 0} sainseaw aAleluaAaid pun4 awu yoming 1se3 [96.€01] - 62220
pale|dwod YoM [001°E 00°000°92 o]noJ ssed9e uelsepad dngnd Arewnd 8b8)|0D[} 102 saulog 8|l ul Ajlindas ano.dwi
8y} areujwnyl o} syby prejjoq Buleisu| 0} BunyBi yrediood [580+01] - 8¥820
“Bunybil 199.415[002°9 00°002'9 00°000°02 paj[elsul 8b9|[0D[} 102 SHIOM
AA0IK) A3]SIap]| J0 UBBIKN) UO)Xed O] pappe aq ued Asuow Jo sdwnq peou pue pajjeisul abeubig Kiayes pue abeubis poomsbury giS0
sdwny paads 1snlpe 0} paiinbai aJe spuny i 8p1oap 0} SIaquIsj\
“reak ui Jate| abeyd ||Im pue 8Wayds Siy} Uo uaye) sey bBuisnoq 00°0S2'S 000007 spuny Bulureway ab9j0D[1 102 Iley Anunwwod peoy palxoi) ¢99¥0
"Palnuap! usaq Jou sey 00°00L°9+ 00°00L°9F "seinoJ ediound wody 3} Bulysinbunsip 969]|00 |1 102 SyBy
Kauow BJIX3 SIY} PUB 00063 [BUOIIPPE UB SaJinbai awayds ay | PUE JaJ0BJIBYD S,PEO. [BlIUSPISA) 102115 anoun Ajsiapy| [9e1101] - #2820
sy} Buiurelas ‘Bunybil ojhis abeysay
YlIM SUWN|0d pJepuels aoe|dal 0]
0093 Jo puadsiapun BujAes| paje|duwiod 30 [009 00°000°9 000009 "3]e1s8 Uo saeb Jo Juswisnipy 869100(0102 sojeb
2In28s aleIse peoy Palxol) - G020
PaJaAllop 8q UeD aWayds 0S HEF Jayloue sainbay 00°000°S 00°000°G K1aBIns 49 JO Ju0Jj Ul Seale uaai 9b9]100[1 102 uaa.15) uoxed
Je uspJes) INogepunoy [S86€01] - 10820
"00223 4o puadsiapun Buires| ‘pred|002°2 00°000°G 00°000°02 juawdinbs Aeid pue abeubis 869|100[0102 Buiusaib eye}ss |IIH WeyuspAs - /9610
AIn4 1snBny ul pajjeisul sjiel puey ‘pajjeisul abeubis Jo 1Sop
SsjuswIWo) puadsiapun 19bpnq panoaddy uonduosag piepy| Buipuz aeap 3|1 10aloid
piemiojhiie) junowy

1102 H39IN31d3S 31vaAdN H34VS H3aNIIHO HINVITO HOIMTINA




Agenda Annex >

This page is intentionally blank.



DISTRIBUTION LIST

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2011/12

COUNCIL: DULWICH COMMUNITY COUNCIL
NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Support Unit; amendments to Beverley Olamijulo

(Tel: 020 7525 7234)

OPEN COPIES

OPEN

COPIES

To all Members of the Dulwich Community
Council:

Clir Lewis Robinson(Chair)

Clir Robin Crookshank Hilton (Vice Chair)
Clir James Barber

Clir Toby Eckersley

Clir Helen Hayes

Clir Rosie Shimell

Clir Jonathan Mitchell

Clir Michael Mitchell

Clir Andy Simmons

Press:
Southwark News 1
South London Press 1

Members of Parliament
Tessa Jowell M.P 1

Constitutional Officer 115

Others

Shahida Nasim

LBS Audit Manager

Ground Floor

Tooley Street

SE1 1

Trade Unions

UNISON Southwark Branch

Roy Fielding, GMB/APEX
Mike Young TGWU/ACTS
Tony O’Brien, UCATT

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

132




	Agenda
	
	languages for Dulwich Community Council

	5 Minutes of the previous meeting
	6 Deputation request
	9 East Dulwich Corridor Scheme - Lordship Lane
	14 Public Question Time
	15 Grove Vale First And Second Stage Parking Consultation
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	17 Local Parking Amendments
	Appendix 1 - East Dulwich Grove
	Appendix 2 - Hansler Road
	Appendix 3 - Landells Road

	18 Cleaner Greener Safer - reallocation of funds
	CGS update schedule

	
	

